
From:
Sent:

Yura, Jane
9/20/2013 5:10:12 PM
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Malashenko, Elizaveta! (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruno, Kenneth 
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: SED Gas Citation Program Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) and Template

Thanks Liza for letting us know. I think we should be ready for next week, if we can get time 
coordinated,

Jane

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 4:27 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane 
Cc: Shori, Sunil; Bruno, Kenneth
Subject: FW: SED Gas Citation Program Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) and Template

Laura and Jane,

You are both probably on the Gas OIR service list, but forwarding just in case. Ken is going to
get back to you about next week, but if you need extra time to absorb this before you meet with 
us about your self-reports please let him know. I will try to attend the meeting as well, if my 
schedule permits.

Have a great weekend,

Liza
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Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 4:20 PM
To: 'anginc@goldrush.com'; 'StephanieC@greenlining.org'; 'SLGO@pge.com'; 
'pucservice@dralegal.org'; 'jboehme@nicor.com'; 'michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com'; 
'Ethan.Jones@Valero.com'; 'justin.brown@swgas.com'; 'STomkins@semprautilities.com'; 
'JCorralejo@LBCgla.org'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 'bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov'; 
'douglas.porter@sce.com'; 'carlwood@uwua.net'; 'maguirre@amslawyers.com'; 'rkohut@sandiego.gov'; 
'ek@a-klaw.com'; 'Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmail.com'; 'cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 
'rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com'; Heiden, Gregory; Bone, Traci; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 
'marcel@turn.org'; 'cpj2@pge.com'; 'sgs@dcbsf.com'; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'nformosa@winston.com'; 'bkc7@pge.com'; 'smeyers@meyersnave.com'; 
'lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org'; 'service@cforat.org'; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net'; 
'berlin@susieberlinlaw.com'; 'dcarroll@downeybrand.com'; 'westgas@aol.com'; 'wwester@smud.org'; 
'ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com'; 'Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com'; 'jason.dubchak@niskapartners.com'; 
'ESelmon@Jemzar.com'; 'a2mx@pge.com'; 'artfrias@uwua.net'; 'cadowney@cadowneylaw.com'; 
'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com'; 'ssc.chrissy@gmail.com'; 'christine.tam@cityofpaloalto.org'; 
'CMM6@pge.com'; 'efm2@pge.com'; 'ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov'; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 
'gclark@lodistorage.com'; 'jheckler@levincap.com'; 'jjav@pge.com'; 'j2ti@pge.com'; 
'jleslie@McKennaLong.com'; 'j7se@pge.com'; 'julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com'; 
'karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org'; 'kmmj@pge.com'; 'lauren.duke@db.com';
'mchediak@bloomberg.net'; 'MNBs@pge.com'; 'wmc@a-kiaw.com'; 'unionnancy@gmail.com'; 'nes@a- 
klaw.com'; 'ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com'; 'rajeev.lalwani@morganstaniey.com'; 'tcollier@buckeye.com'; 
'timothyrea@hotmail.com'; 'ttutt@smud.org'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 'regrelcpuccases@pge.com'; 
'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'scott.senchak@decade-llc.com'; 'mfallon@taloncap.com'; 
'anjani.vedula@db.com'; 'jonathan.arnold@db.com'; 'kfallon@sirfunds.com'; 'ted@PointState.com'; 
'jdangelo@catapult-llc.com'; 'mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com'; 'NStein@LevinCap.com'; 
'stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com'; 'NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com'; 'randall@nexusamllc.com'; 
'andrew.greenberg@cwt.com'; 'wschmidt@buckeye.com'; 'ken.irvin@cwt.com'; 'malp@pge.com'; 
'terence.healey@cwt.com'; 'daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com'; 'kirby.bosley@jpmorgan.com'; 
'paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com'; 'Paul.Tramonte@jpmorgan.com'; 'catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com'; 
'christy.berger@swgas.com'; 'jim.mathews@swgas.com'; 'Priscila.Kasha@ladwp.com'; 
'robert.pettinato@ladwp.com'; 'GHealy@semprautilities.com'; 'JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'Naftab@semprautilities.com'; 'SHruby@SempraUtilities.com'; 'MFranco@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'DNg@SempraUtilities.com'; 'RPrince@SempraUtilities.com'; 'rothenergy@sbcglobal.net'; 
'dtorres@sogate.org'; 'pat.jackson@teaminc.com'; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 
'michael.alexander@sce.com'; 'sendo@cityofpasadena.net'; 'eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net'; 
'slins@ei.glendale.ca.us'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'LBIeveans@burbankca.gov'; 
'rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'carneycomic@sbcglobal.net'; 'angelica.morales@sce.com';
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'case.admin@sce.com'; 'Francis.McNulty@sce.com'; 'gloria.ing@sce.com'; 
'Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com'; 'janet.combs@sce.com'; 'patricia.borchmann@yahoo.com'; 
'marcie.miiner@sheli.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'sjkeene@iid.com'; 
'jhunter@riversideca.gov'; 'waltowaiji@tustinca.org'; 'cguss@anaheim.net'; 'ssciortino@anaheim.net'; 
'iaura@messimer.com'; 'RobertGnaizda@gmail.com'; 'kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 
'gcaldweil@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 'JMauldin@AdamsBroadweli.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com'; 
Como, Joe; 'theresa.mueiier@sfgov.org'; 'njohnson@consumercai.org'; 'nsuetake@turn.org'; 
'bfinkelstein@turn.org'; 'tiong@turn.org'; 'apa6@pge.com'; 'd1ct@pge.com'; 'jjdavis@dcbsf.com'; 
'j1pc@pge.com'; 'jmaikin@orrick.com'; 'filings@a-kiaw.com'; 'kck5@pge.com'; 'nes@a-kiaw.com'; 
'tnhc@pge.com'; 'wvm3@pge.com'; 'gburke@ap.org'; 'aaron.joseph.iewis@gmaii.com'; 
'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'jkarp@winston.com'; 
'cem@newsdata.com'; 'AXVU@pge.com'; 'grant.koliing@cityofpaioaito.org'; 
'Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov'; 'Service@spurr.org'; 'sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com'; 
'kowaiewskia@caipine.com'; 'bstrottman@meyersnave.com'; 'jmulian@meyersnave.com'; 
'cathy@barkovichandyap.com'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 
'rrusseii@iodistorage.com'; 'biiljulian@sbcglobal.net'; 'bburns@caiso.com'; 'gvanpeit@caiso.com'; 
'Vrogers1994@yahoo.com'; 'kelder@aspeneg.com'; 'john@clfp.com';
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 'kuprewicz@comcast.net'; Contreras, Carolina; Pauli, Karen P.; 
Skinner, Nathaniel; 'tony.marino@sen.ca.gov'; San Bruno Gas Safety; Cauguiran, Aimee;
Gebremedhin, Alula; Kotch, Andrew; Minkin, Angela K.; Johnson, Catherine A.; Hook, Chariyn A.; 
Parkes, Christopher; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; Dorman, Elizabeth; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.; 
Maiashenko, Elizaveta I.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Hailigan, Julie; Lee, 
Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Tudisco, Laura J.; Poirier, Marcelo; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Peleo, Marion;
Karle, Matthew; Bawa, Niki; Enyinwa, Ogeonye; Penney, Paul A.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Myers, Richard A.; 
Pocta, Robert M.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Boles, Sheri; Roberts, Thomas; Foss, Travis; 
'janill.richards@doj.ca.gov'; 'rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us'; 'sbender@energy.state.ca.us'; Solis, Maria 
Cc: Bruno, Kenneth
Subject: SED Gas Citation Program Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) and Template

All,

On August 1 and 2, 2013, the California Public Utilities Commission’s Safety and Enforcement 
Division (SED) conducted a public workshop to gather feedback on the implementation of 

Commission Resolution ALJ-274. This e-mail is a follow-up on the action items discussed at 
the workshop and is provided for informational purposes only.

SED has developed a Gas Safety Citation Program Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) 
and corresponding Gas Citation Template. Both can be found on the CPUC website here: 

http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/PUC/safetv/Pipeline/Standard Operating Procedure for Citations.htm

This SOP addresses issues raised at the workshop that SED identified as most critical to resolve 
in order to move forward with the issuance of citations. The SOP and the Gas Citation 

Template are internal management documents intended primarily to provide guidance to staff
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and therefore SED reserves the right to make revisions to the SOP and the Gas Citation 
Template at its sole discretion and without notice to affected parties (see the disclaimer set 
forth in the SOP). SED also reserves the right to deviate from the SOP at its sole discretion.

SED is aware that this version of the SOP does not address several items that were raised at the 
August 2013 public workshop. Therefore, SED has drafted a plan for continuous improvement 

and ongoing revisions of this document (see attached PDF document Citation Program 
Improvement Plan). SED views the SOP as an evolving document and SED welcomes 

feedback and proposed revisions to it. Everyone is also welcome to comment on the Citation
Program Improvement Plan.

If you have any questions, please reach out to me or Kenneth Bruno at 
kenneth.bruno@epuc.ea.gov or 415-703-5265.

Kind Regards,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone:415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

SB GT&S 0023395

mailto:kenneth.bruno@epuc.ea.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

